NN S
A W
NN
NN -
N
N
N

g
(&)
¢

S

N
-

5 DEVELOP™

Ref : CWWDA/MSA/004/2024-2025/008
Date : 5" March 2025

To all Bidders

RE: WATER SUPPLY TO THE CREEK VILLAGE AFFORDABLE HOUSING
UNITS IN KISAUNI CONSTITUENCY, MOMBASA COUNTY (CONTRACT

NO. CWWDA/T/MSA/W/004/2024-2025)

Clarification No.1

The above subject matter refers.

Please find our response to your request for clarification regarding the above-
mentioned tender. Tender clarification No. 1 has been uploaded on our website,
https://www.cwwda.go.ke/tenders.

The other terms and conditions of the bid remain the same.

Yours faithfully,

Ada. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

B e i

P e N gy

T T R g s,

P. 0. Box 90417 - 80100 Tel: No. 041 - 2315230 Email: info@cwwda.go.ke
Mombasa Kenya 0731231523 Website: www.cwwda.go.ke

complaints@cwwda.go.ke



CLARIFICATION NO.1

BILL NO

QUESTION / REQUEST FOR
CLARIFICATION

RESPONSE

Bill no. 2: Transmission
pipeline.

Item 1.4 specifies excavation in rock
depths not exceeding 1000.

Please confirm that this will be
applicable to pipeline excavation as
EXTRA OVER ITEM for excavations in
trenches for pipelines for bill 2 item 2.21,
2.22,2.23 and 3.1

Yes, this will apply to trenching and
Pipe laying as extra over for items
2.25,2.26,2.27, and 2.28 as clarified
in Addendum No.1 Bills of
Quantities

Bill 2: item 3.1 Please confirm / clarify that Yes, this item includes Supply and
the PREAMBLE HEADING as Transport to site. Transport from site
described in item 2.2 PIPEWORK store, lay and joint pipes in trench,
AND FITTINGS on supply, transport, | include for excavation, preparation of
laying, excavation etc. applies also to | surfaces, disposal of excavate
item 3.1 material, shoring sides of excavation

and backfilling as clarified in
Addendum No.1 Bills of Quantities
Bill no 4: RC Please issue the layout drawing of the | The Reinforced Concrete (RC)

RETAINING WALL

retaining wall

retaining wall (approx. 100m long) is
to protect the wastewater treatment
plant and the 500m? rc water Tank at
sea front slope section.

Additionally, you are welcome to
visit the site for further assessment
and clarification.

Bill no 4: Retaining wall
item 4.23 -FILL
MATERIAL

Please clarify the source of the fill
materials under item 4.23. is it available
at site? if not, how far is the burrow pit?

The material is available on site

MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

QUESTION / REQUEST QUALIFICATION L DOCUMENTS TO
FOR CLARIFICATION REQUIREMENTS INSTRUCTIONS BE PROVIDED
Page 22.Raw-10: Registration with NCA 5 and Attach copy of Certificate of

In the Tender Document above Certificate of Registration and
section III evaluation and Registration and License
qualification criteria License N

under mandatories, there isa | Class 4 and above or Attach copy of Certificate of

requirement that states as

follows;

"NCA 5 and above for Water

Works

Equivalent licensed Water
Supply & Sewerage Contractor
Registered with Ministry of
Water, Sanitation and
Irrigation.

Certificate of
Registration and
License

Registrdtion and
License "




Class 4 and above or
Equivalent licensed Water
Supply & Sewerage
Contractor Registered with
Ministry of Water, Sanitation
and

[rrigation”

From the above requirement,
are we supposed to provide
NCA 5 water works license or
Water Contractor license from
ministry of water and
irrigation or are supposed to
provide both? Can either do?
For example,

if we only have NCA Water
Certificate and license is it
sufficient for this specific
requirement?

Kindly Clarify this to enable
us complete the bid
compilation.

Financial Alterations

If Any must be
countersigned by
the bidder

Ccountersigned by
the bidder




